



## Gregory S. Blike

Senior Consultant

(617) 556-5103  
gregory.blike@aon.com  
53 State Street, Suite 2201  
Boston, MA 02109

## Background

Gregory Blike is a senior consultant at Aon, specializing in intellectual property litigation.

Gregory holds a B.A. in linguistics from Lawrence University. He uses his linguistic training to inform analysis of software as a product of team communication.

Gregory has worked as a software engineer doing web development in large companies, like Amazon and Groupon, as well as small companies with just a handful of employees. The range of companies and experiences has given Gregory insight into how teams, projects, and software interact on a social level. Gregory has also studied computer science and programming patterns to understand how technology influences the human aspects of software development.

## Professional Experience

- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Senior Consultant, 2019 – Present
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, Senior Consultant, 2019 – 2019
- DraftKings, Inc., Senior Software Engineer, 2018
- Groupon, Inc., Software Engineer, 2013 – 2017
- Independent Contractor, Software Developer, 2013
- Amazon.com, Inc., Software Developer Engineer I, 2012 – 2013
- Broadcast Interactive Media, LLC, Software Developer, 2010 – 2012

## Education

- B.A., Linguistics and East Asian Studies, Lawrence University, 2007